Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Razali BASRI (LTA) <Razali_BASRI@Ita.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 5:29 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Kok Kee SITO (LTA); Sean HO (LTA)

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID 95495 & BRDIGE RAILING ALONG LIM CHU KANG
ROAD LAMP POST 155 ON 12/04/2022 @ 17:00HRS

Attachments: MID95495 Police Report.pdf; Photos.pdf

Hi Ms Chew,

The police report did not mentioned on the item that was damaged.

It was mentioned that there is an earlier report made, J/20220412/7044. Can share with us that report.
The attached police report looked blurry. Cab we have a better resolution for the pdf file?

As for the photo, which one showed the damaged railings after the incident?

Regards

Cc Sito Kok Kee & Sean: For info on the damaged P1 2-rails railings along Lim Chu Kang Rd.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 4:58 pm

To: Razali BASRI (LTA) <Razali_BASRI@Ita.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID 95495 & BRDIGE RAILING ALONG LIM CHU KANG ROAD LAMP POST 155 ON
12/04/2022 @ 17:00HRS

Hi Razali,
Attached is a copy of MID95495 police report & photos of Bridge Railing.
Please check and let us have your claim documents if you are pursuing the claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)




From: Razali BASRI (LTA) <Razali BASRI@Ita.gov.sg>

Sent: Friday, 6 May 2022 4:24 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID 95495 & BRDIGE RAILING ALONG LIM CHU KANG ROAD LAMP POST 155 ON
12/04/2022 @ 17:00HRS

Hi Ms Chew,
Was there any police report made?
Do you have the photos of the damaged railings?

Regards

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 6 May 2022 1:55 pm

To: Razali BASRI (LTA) <Razali BASRI@Ita.gov.sg>

Cc: Geok Liew TAN (LTA) <TAN Geok Liew@Ita.gov.sg>; Wee Loon KO (LTA) <KO Wee Loon@lta.gov.sg>; Choon
Chuan TAN (LTA) <TAN Choon Chuan@Ita.gov.sg>; Azhari ABDUL RAHIM (LTA)

<Azhari ABDUL RAHIM@®@]Ita.gov.sg>; Bock Guan KOH (LTA) <KOH Bock Guan@Ita.gov.sg>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID 95495 & BRDIGE RAILING ALONG LIM CHU KANG ROAD LAMP POST 155 ON
12/04/2022 @ 17:00HRS

Your Ref: TBA
Our Ref: CC2/MIDA22004057/p

06 May 2022 WITHOUT PREJUDICE
M/s Land Transport Authority By EMAIL only
Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID 95495 & BRDIGE RAILING ALONG LIM CHU KANG ROAD LAMP POST 155 ON
12/04/2022 @ 17:00HRS

We have been appointed by MINDEF as claims adjuster to handle all traffic accident claims involving military
vehicles with effect from December 2021.

We understand that MID95495 had caused the damage to Bridge Railing along Lim Chu Kang Road Lamp Post 155 on
12/04/2022 @ 1700HRS.

Kindly assist to check if you are pursuing the claim against our principal for this matter. If so, kindly let us have all the
relevant documents (ie: LOD, repair bill, coloured photos) for our necessary action.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)




